

Gannon Elizabeth Johnson | Associate



Gannon Elizabeth Johnson, Associate
gjohnson@kleinlaw.com

Bakersfield Office

4550 California Avenue
Second Floor
Bakersfield, CA 93309
P.O. Box 11172
Bakersfield, CA 93389-1172
Phone: (661) 395-1000
Toll Free: (877) 737-5983
Fax: (661) 326-0418
www.kleinlaw.com

Gannon Johnson is an associate working in the firm's general litigation department. She attended Washington University in St. Louis School of Law and was admitted to the California State Bar in 2007. While obtaining her Juris Doctor, Johnson served as Editor-in-Chief of the *Washington University Journal of Law & Policy*. Johnson is the recipient of the Mary Collier Hitchcock Writing Prize and the Don Sommers Prize in Professional Responsibility.

Practice Focus

Employment Law, Civil Litigation, Animal Law

Bar Admissions and Licensure

State Bar of California, 2007

Education

Bachelor of Arts, University of California - San Diego, 2004
- Psychology

Juris Doctor, Washington University in St. Louis School of Law, 2007
- *Washington University Journal of Law & Policy*, Editor-in-Chief

Professional Associations and Leadership

Kern County Bar Association, 2019-Present

Publications

Thrice Victimized: Victims of Hurricane Katrina, Victims of Violent Crimes, and Victims of Apprendi, Blakely, and Booker, 23 Wash. U. J.L. & Pol'y 229 (2007).

The Cost of "Tangibility" & Becoming a (Virtually) Paperless Environment, Employers' Group (March 2011).

The California Electronic Discovery Act – Document Retention Requirements Beyond Federal & State Labor Laws, Employers' Group (January 2010).

Professional Experience

Klein, DeNatale, Goldner, Cooper, Rosenlieb & Kimball, LLP, 2019-Present

Gannon Elizabeth Johnson, Sole Practitioner, 2015-2019

LightGabler LLP & Nordman Cormany Hair & Compton, LLP, 2008-2012

Marrone, Robinson, Frederick & Foster, 2007-2008